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Ministry of Finance

Project Name: Consulting Services for Topographic surveys and Land Use Plans (LUP) in 43 Islands

Project Number: TES/2021/C-003

Clarification 1

Query

Response

Whether one person can fill two roles in the team composition.
eq: Surveyor and environment specialist.

One person cannot fill two roles. Please refer to the
revised ToR

What are the documents required when submitting the EOQI?

Refer to the Request for Expression of Interest and
Revised TOR. Firms must submit Supporting Documents
to demonstrate the experience of the Firm

Under the land use plan team, it is specified that The
Urban/Land use specialist can be common to more than one
package since maximum number of packages a single
consultant will be awarded is three. The Urban/Land Use
Planning Specialist will also be the designated Team leader for
the Assignment. However, under the survey team it is again
stated that The Chief Surveyor can be common to more than one
package since maximum number of packages a single
consultant will be awarded is two. Chief Surveyor will also be
the designated Team leader for the Assignment.

Please refer to the revised ToR

Which team member should be proposed as the project team
leader

Ubran / Land use planning Specialist for Land use
planning component.
Chief Surveyor for Survey component.

What is the maximum number of packages that could be
awarded to a single consultant?

3 packages.

As per clarifications uploaded on 27.09.2021 for the titled
tender, we have further queries as the requirements are still very
confusing and some of our previous queries were not answered
The TOR mentions to include in the proposal a lump sum fee for
carrying out the Assignments for each package separately -

The advertisement for this tender mentions that it is a request for
Expressions of Interest (EOI), in which case, a financial
proposal is not required - can you confirm what is required here?

Please refer to the revised ToR

If we are to submit financial proposals, do we have to submit a
single proposal with our pricing for all packages? Or do we need
to submit separate proposals for each package (same with
technical proposal including the team)

Separate proposals for each package required

The TOR refers to the urban planner AND the chiel surveyor as
team leader - which one of these should we propose as the team
leader?

Urban / Land use planning Specialist for Land use
planning component.
Chief Surveyor for Survey component.

If2.1 and 4.6 are to be removed from the TOR, what would be
the eligibility criteria for the firm?
Since the proposal submissifi elgpsls in two days, we have also
requested for an extensi ) Hehission deadline

Please refer to the revised ToR




